
 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

FCC <consumercomplaints@fcc.gov> 
Tuesday, April 26, 2022 7:02 AM 

Susan Domozych 

[EXT] Serve ticket#: 5421377 Last Name: McDonald 

i�: CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Sinclair. Do not click links or open attachments unless

I you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Due Date: 

Serve Date: 04/26/2022 

*** 

Link to Ticket: https://fcctest.zendesk.com/agent/tickets/5421377 

Subject: Closed caption issues on WTWC 

Tags: broadcast _ _tv carrier __ complementary_copy closed_captioning_tv drn __ noic_79_1 dro_noic_cc __ done 

email_preferred_method florida florida_complaining_about florida_viewed_heard nbc no_filing_on_behalf 

Email: navy65@windstream.net 
Method: Broadcast (over the air) 

Issue:-

Number subject to complaint: 

Company Name: 

Other Company Name: 

Account II: 

First: S.S. 

Last: McDonald 

Address: 18653 73rd Place 

Address 2: 

City: McAlpin 

State: florid a 

Zip: 32062 

Phone where to be contacted: 386-963-2527 

Filing on Behalf of Someone: No 

Relationship: 

First Name: 

Last Name: 

Serve Status: carrier _complementary ___ copy 

Ticket Information: 

Shavonne Morris (FCC Consumer Inquires and Complaints) 




























